
December 4, 2018 

VIA EMAIL 

Mr. Brett Redfearn 
Director. Division ofT,ading and Markets 
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission 
100 F Strool N.E. 
Washington, OC 20549 

Re: Consent to Extension of Initial Review PeriOd for the Form 1 Application o f L ng­
T crm Stock Exchange, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Redfearn: 

On November 9, 2018, Long.Term Stock Exci'la.ngo, Inc. fLTSF ) filed a Fo'im 1 
Application seeking registration as a national securities exchange. Section 19(a) of too 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 provides that within 90 days of the U.S. Securities bnd 
Exchange Commission (the · commission") publishing notice of any such filing {theflnitial 
Review Period .. ), or within sl.fCh k>ngor period as to which the applicant oonsents, tJic 
Commission shall by order grant such registtation or institute prooe,edings to determine 
whether registration shoukl be denied. LTSE hereby consents to an extension of th~ loitiaJ 
Review Period for up to an additional 90 days (i.e., 180 days from the date of publication of 
notice of LTSE's Form 1 Application). 

Please reel free to conlacl me at . 

Thanky/ 

I 
(___..,./" 

Regards. 

Enc Ries 

cc: Annette L. Nazareth, Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP 




